
B'ornsen, Alan

From: Bjornsen, Alan "F'F
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:38 AM
To: 'Mrk_Newman@blmgov*
Subject: Grazing Allotments

Good morning, Mark. I'm kinda confused. In one place I read about the 3 grazing allotments that affect the
Lost Creek site: Cyclone Rim, Green Mountain, and Stewart Creek. When I get onto the interactive map of the
BLM under 'geocommunicator' the 3 allotments that come up are Osborne, Sooner, and Hadsell. Am I missing
something? I can't figure it out. Appreciate your help, Thanks.
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